
 [External Email]

From: Mendez, Zacharias
To: Bethany Windle
Subject: Re: Timing Quesiton
Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 8:32:18 AM

Hey Bethany,

Yeah, happy to chat. Today is a pretty full schedule, but I have an hour at 12 or 2 and
anytime after 4pm would work. 

ZM

ZACHARIAS MENDEZ | Parks Planner
Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services 
City
Hall | Tel:
408.793.4171
200
East Santa Clara Street, San
José, CA 95113
Building Community Through Fun
sanjoseca.gov/prns    |  www.vivcallesj.org 

 

From: Bethany Windle <bethanywindle@google.com>
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 8:15 AM
To: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Timing Quesiton
 
 

 
Hi Zak, 

The entitlements team would like PRNS input on Park Commission timing. Do you have a
moment to chat today? 

Thanks, 
Bethany

-- 

Bethany
 Windle  |  Project
 Manager  
Real Estate Development
Sunnyvale, CA  |
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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